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Message

From: Amy Prime | GRO

Sent: 15/03/2019 17:34:22

To: Rodric Williams GRO 5 Ben Foat | GRO } Zoe Brauer
GRO !

cc: Rachel Scott | GRO i

Subject: RE: Group Litigation Materials [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Attachments: Folder 1 of 2 Judgment Bible.zip

Rodric

Plaase find attached the revisad bible which contains:
¢ Common issues Judgment
»  Cs Witnhess Staternents
¢ Ds Wilness Statements
»  Contracis

This email contains file 1 of 2.

Kind regards
Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

e: amypime, GRO |

Stay informed: sign up io our e-alerts

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2018 at the British Library

Book your piace here

WOMBLE
BOND
DICKINSON

womblebonddickinson.com

From: Rodric Williams! GRO
Sent: 15 March 2019 15:32

To: Ben Foat; Zoe Brauer; Amy Prime

Cc: Rachel Scott

Subject: RE: Group Litigation Materials [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Thanks Amy. Can you please add Cs' and POL's CIT witness statements to the zip, or send a separate zip just

with them?

Get Outlcok for Android
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From: Amy Primei GRO

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:26:25 PM

To: Ben Foat; Zoe Brauer; Rodric Williams

Cc: Rachel Scott

Subject: RE: Group Litigation Materials [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Ben

Flease find attached a bible of documents, as follows:
«  Common issues Judgment
»  Litigation documents prepared in response to Judgment
«  Qutputs produced on the Operational Impacts work stream

POL00023791
POL00023791

There are still a couple of documents being produced for Zos which will form part of the last section, and we will circulate

a revisad bibie once these documents have been finalised.
if you requirg any further documents please let me know.

Kind regards
Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK} LLP

GRO

e amy.prims

GRO

Stay informed. sign up 1o owr e-alerts

Join us for Disrupfting Disputes 2.0
20 March 20189 at the British Library

Book your place here

 WOMBLE
BOND
DICKINSON

womblebonddickinson.com
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From: Ben Foati_
Sent: 15 March 2019 14:17

To: Zoe Brauer; Rodric Williams; Amy Prime
Subject: Group Litigation Materials
Importance: High

All

Can | please have access to key material documents on this matter....

Kind regards
Ben

Im still waiting for it.
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Ben Foat
Lagal Director
Ground Floor
20 Finshbury
Siraet
LONDON
EC2Y 9AQ

GRO

The Post Office Legal Team was awarded a High Commendation for Excellence in Inhouse Legal Services in 2018
by the Law Society.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must
not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact
the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely
those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London,
EC2Y 9AQ.

s 33 3 she sl sk sie sie sk sl s sl sie sie e sie sk sk sfe e sk sk skeosie sie sk sk sk sl s sl st sk ik skosle st sk sl sfeosk sie sie sl sieoske sl s i sieosk sk sk sie sk ksl sk eoskok skolkoroskok

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found
on our website at www.postoffice couk/privacy”

POL-0020270



POL00023791
POL00023791

Womble Bond Dickinson (UKY LLP is autherised wnd reglated by the Solivitors Repulation Authonty,
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